

## Anna Jonsson

Partner

### CV

---

#### PRACTICE AREAS

M&A, Commercial Agreements, Corporate Commercial

#### BUSINESS SECTORS

Automotive, Mobility and Electrification, Life Sciences & Health

Anna Jonsson leads the Corporate Commercial Group in Malmö, advising clients at all stages of the supply-chain on a wide range of commercial contracts and operational issues. She also has extensive experience in M&A, both as an external advisor and an in-house counsel, managing complex transactions and integration processes.

She has a focus in the food and consumer retail industry, having served as general counsel and HR director for the Swedish dairy group Skånemejerier, which was acquired by French Lactalis. During her practice, Anna took the responsibility for legal matters including corporate commercial and operational agreements within Northern Europe.

Anna is praised by clients for her proactive and business-oriented approach, as well as her in-depth knowledge of food regulations. Anna also teaches at the University of Lund.



#### DIRECT:

+ 46 (0)10 614 55 10

#### MOBILE:

+ 46 (0)73 920 55 10

#### E-MAIL:

[anna.jonsson@vinge.se](mailto:anna.jonsson@vinge.se)

#### OFFICE:

Malmö

# Education

---

Lund University, LL M, 1998

---

University of Copenhagen, 1997

---

# Experience

---

Legal Director Skånemejerier & Lactalis, Northern  
Europe 2015-2017

---

Legal & HR Director, Skånemejerier & Lactalis  
Scandinavia 2011-2015

---

Vinge 2003-2011

---

Wesslau Advokatbyrå 2000-2002

---

Service at Swedish courts 1998-2000

---

# VINGE

Vinge is a full service business law firm with leading expertise within all areas of business law. We are a total of more than 550 co-workers at our offices in Stockholm, Gothenburg, Malmö and Brussels.



<https://www.vinge.se/en/our-people/anna-jonsson/>